March 26, 2025

Mr. Steve Morriss SPRIET

Drainage Superintendent

Municipality of Strathroy-Caradoc Qg&%&ﬂ&%

52 Frank Street, 155 York Street

Strathroy ON N7G 2R4 London, Ontario N6A 1A8

Tel. (519) 672-4100

Mr. Morriss: Re: Fourth Concession Drain 2025 Fax (519) 433-9351

Our Job No. 224167 Email: mail@spriet.on.ca

www.spriet.on.ca

We have completed our review of the five (5) tenders submitted for March 25th, 2024 for
the above noted project.

The following is a summary of the tenders as received:

CONTRACTOR CONTRACT PRICE Tender Corrected
SUBMITTED (excl. H.S.T.)
McNally Excavating $232,800.00 -
Van Bree Infrastructure $253,448.60 -
St. Clair Mechanical $255,648.00 -
A.G. Hayter Contracting Ltd. $268,712.00 -
Robinson Farm Drainage $386,928.00 -

Our pre-tender cost estimate for the project was $ 261,000.00 (excl. HST).

All tenders were required to submit the following:

i) "Bid Deposit" in the amount of 10% of the Tender Price.
We have reviewed the submitted tenders and find them to be in order, therefore we recommend
that the low tender be accepted.

Please ensure that the selected contractor provides the required insurance, WSIB clearance
and contract security in accordance with Instruction to Tenderers and Form of Agreement in the
Specifications.

If the selected tenderer provided a Bid Bond, then after award of the tender please instruct the
contractor to replace their bid bonds with performance and materials bonds in accordance with
the instruction to tenders and form of agreement.

It is our pleasure to be of service.
Yours truly,
SPRIET ASSOCIATES LONDON LIMITED
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George A. Vereyken P
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